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Thanks,
 
Errol Winter
Executive Director
Northern Interior Rural Division of Family Practice
Direct: 250.626.7056
 
 
                                                        "We make a living by what we make, we make a life by what we give"
 

From: Lisa Parvin [mailto:lisa.parvin@bccsu.ubc.ca] 
Sent: August-14-20 6:29 PM
To: Nicole Fairbairn <nicole.fairbairn@bccsu.ubc.ca>
Subject: Seminar Series on Alcohol Use Disorder and Opioid Use Disorder, 24/7 Addiction Medicine
Clinician Support Line
 
Hello,
 
The BC Centre on Substance Use (BCCSU) has recently released some resources and educational
offerings that you may find useful for your Division of Family Practice members:
 
Seminar Series on the Clinical Management of Alcohol Use Disorder and Opioid Use Disorder
The BCCSU is now offering the Seminar Series on Clinical Management of Alcohol Use Disorder and
Opioid Use Disorder online. These sessions are presented by leading experts in our province in
partnership with the BCCSU and are tailored for family physicians, physician specialists, nurse
practitioners and allied health professionals providing clinical care, treatment and support to
patients with alcohol and opioid use disorder. These events are typically two-hour long and are CME
accredited for 2.0 MOC Section 1 and for up to 2.0 Mainpro+ credits through UBC CPD.
These sessions summarize research evidence, review guideline recommendations, distribute helpful
handouts, and are followed by an “ask the expert” discussion period where health care providers
have a supportive environment to ask their questions, raise anticipated challenges, and bring clinical
cases for discussion.  
For more information or to book a session for your members, please contact Nicole Fairbairn at
nicole.fairbairn@bccsu.ubc.ca.
 
24/7 Addiction Medicine Clinician Support Line
The newly launched 24/7 Addiction Medicine Clinician Support Line provides telephone consultation
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CLINICIAN SUPPORT LINE

Telephone consultation for physicians, nurse practitoners, nurses, and pharmacists
providing addiction and substance use care. Available 24/7,365 days a year.

CALL 778-945-7619

Moreinfo at wwwbccsuca/z4-7






to physicians, nurse practitioners, nurses, and pharmacists who are involved in addiction and
substance use care and treatment in British Columbia. The Support Line connects health care
providers to an Addiction Medicine Specialist who has expertise and knowledge in addiction
medicine (including emergency, acute, and community care). The Support Line is staffed 24 hours a
day, 7 days a week, 52 weeks a year to provide rapid response for time sensitive clinical substance
use inquiries. To call the 24/7 Addiction Medicine Clinician Support Line and speak to an Addiction
Medicine Specialist, call 778-945-7619 or please visit: www.bccsu.ca/24-7 for more information.
 

 
 
Best wishes,
Lisa Parvin
Clinical Project Coordinator, Guideline Dissemination
British Columbia Centre on Substance Use (BCCSU) 
400-1045 Howe St, Vancouver, BC V6Z 2A9
Office Phone: (604) 374-1276
Fax number: 604-428-5183 
lisa.parvin@bccsu.ubc.ca
http://www.bccsu.ca
I respectfully acknowledge the land on which I work is the unceded traditional territory of the Coast
Salish Peoples, including the traditional territories of xʷməθkwəy̓əm (Musqueam), Sḵwx̱wú7mesh
(Squamish), and Səl̓ílwətaɬ (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
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